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Action Page

TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Dr. Stephanie Howard, Deputy Superintendent

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF APPLICATION
FOR OPTIONAL FLEXIBLE SCHOOL DAY PROGRAM (OFSDP)

DATE: September 24, 2019

The High School Principals, Executive Directors, Teen Pregnancy Coordinator, and the
Lead Social Worker of the Community Outreach Center have worked together to
complete the Optional Flexible School Day Program application. The goal of the
Optional Flexible School Day Program is to allow students an opportunity to have
flexible hours in order to be successful and receive a high school diploma by offering
courses needed for graduation while the district receives funding for students in
attendance. The program has two main objectives. The first objective is to allow a
student who has dropped out of school or is in danger of dropping out of school an
option other than the regular classroom setting or school day. The second objective is
to enable a student the opportunity to recover credits lost due to lack of attendance.
The program will go into effect 30 days after the application is submitted.

There will be no cost for ECISD.

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

Administrative Recommendation:

Approval by the Board of Trustees of the Ector County Independent School District to
approved Optional Flexible School Day Program for the 2019 - 2020 School Year.



